
TO:                      Agency Members        
FROM:                Lauren Casey 

RE:                      Meeting Announcement 

DATE:                 September 30, 2022 

  
The following meeting of the STAMP Water Works, Inc. has been scheduled: 
  

STAMP Water Works, Inc. Board Meeting – Thursday, October 6th at 3:00 pm 
  

This meeting will be held at the Dr. Bruce A. Holm Upstate MedTech 
Centre, 99 MedTech Drive, Batavia, New York.   
  

  
cc:      Clerk - Genesee County Legislature   
                (Please post a copy of this notice on a bulletin board available to the public – Thanks!!) 

Director - Genesee County Planning Department 
President - Batavia City Council 
Batavia Daily News 

            Radio Station WBTA/WBTF 
  
Lauren Casey 
Finance Assistant 
Genesee County Economic Development Center 
Dr. Bruce A. Holm 
Upstate MedTech Centre 
99 MedTech Drive, Suite 106 | Batavia, NY 14020 
Office: (585) 343-4866, Ext. 13 | Fax: (585) 343-0848 
Email: lcasey@gcedc.com | Website: www.gcedc.com  
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